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[bookmark: _Toc433013159]Administrative/General
1.  Q: Will the presentation material be posted?
A: Yes, both the slides and the WebEx recordings have been posted at: http://energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 .
2. Q: Is there a LinkedIn subgroup for the SEED Initiative solicitation?
A: Yes, there is a LinkedIn subgroup, please check bit.ly/CalEnergyNetwork and browse the list of subgroups available. 
3. Q: Do you anticipate these SEED Terms and Conditions being worked out in advance of this solicitation process being completed? Is there a rough timing you can give?
A: The SEED Initiative terms and conditions are anticipated to be finalized before applications are due. When the Terms and Conditions are completed, an update will be sent through our list-serves and will be viewable at http://energy.ca.gov/contracts/RFP-15-305/ .
Page 11 of the solicitation manual states: “The terms and conditions that are likely to be modified for this solicitation include, but are not limited to, Contracting and Procurement Procedures; Payment of Funds; Conflicts of Interest; Pre-existing and Independently Funded Intellectual Property; and Intellectual Property. The final terms and conditions will be included as part of the final agreement.”
The solicitation manual on the Energy Commission’s solicitation website: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305.
4. Q: Could you elaborate a bit on the expected intellectual property rights that would accrue to the CEC after making these investments into these technologies?
A: Intellectual property rights will accrue to the CEC based on the agreement terms and conditions. See question 3 for information on the SEED Initiative terms and conditions. 
5. Q: Would projects falling under market facilitation include the development of personal, professional, and financial networks?
A: The development of personal, professional, and financial networks would not fall under the scope of SEED Initiative funding. Funding for the SEED Initiative comes from the Applied R&D program area, not the Market Facilitation program area.
6. Q: Can you expand on the subject of Market Facilitation?
A: Market Facilitation is one of three program areas in the EPIC program. Market Facilitation focuses on a range of activities, such as commercialization assistance, local government regulatory assistance and streamlining, market analysis, and program evaluation to support deployment and expand access to clean energy technology and strategies. 
There is no Market Facilitation funding allocated to this solicitation.
For additional information, please check pages 2-5 of the 2015-2017 EPIC Investment Plan. http://www.energy.ca.gov/2014publications/CEC-500-2014-038/CEC-500-2014-038-CMF.pdf 
7. [bookmark: _Ref431553383]Q: For evaluating the direct and indirect effect for ratepayers, how indirect can the benefits of a new technology be? 
A: The CPUC Decision 12-05-037 defines activities that provide benefits as those activities that “promote greater reliability, lower costs, increased safety, and/or enhanced environmental sustainability in the specific context of the provision of energy services.” See Attachment 11 of this solicitation for a complete list of benefits metrics.
An example of a technology that provides indirect benefits to ratepayers include a water-efficiency related technology whose use decreases the total electrical consumption of an activity.
8. Q: Are there any pre-defined metrics that the CEC will use in order to track and demonstrate benefits to ratepayers?
A: See response to Question 7. 
The contractor will work with the Energy Commission during the course of the agreement to properly track and demonstrate electric ratepayer benefits. 
9. Q: On the top of page 6, there are two definitions of Funding Initiative S10.1.  One is for the 2012-14 Triennial Investment Plan and the other is for the 2015-17 Triennial Investment plan.  The first states that the Small Grants will be provided through the Regional Innovation Clusters.  The second plan omits the language on Regional Innovation Clusters.  Which definition applies to this solicitation?
A: The second definition applies for this solicitation. The Energy Commission originally intended for small grants to be applied through Regional Innovation Clusters. However, after additional scoping and analysis, staff determined that separating the entrepreneurial services provided by the Clusters from the direct funding support provided by the SEED Initiative is a more optimal approach.
10. Q: Will any of the grants require Legislative approval annually?
A: No, the grants will not require Legislative approval. However, all awards require approval at a California Energy Commission Business Meeting. This includes the award for this contract and all sub-awards in Series A and Series B.
[bookmark: _Toc431919014][bookmark: _Toc433013160][bookmark: _Toc431919012]Proposal Materials
11. Q: Any page limitations on this bigger narrative document?
A: While there are no page limits for this solicitation, the draft SEED Initiative Plan should not exceed 40 pages.
12. Q: What guidance can the Energy Commission give in avoiding redundancy between the Draft SEED Initiative Plan itself and including elements of the Draft SEED Initiative Plan in the technical approach section for scoring of the application?
[bookmark: _Ref431397706]A: In cases where there is redundancy between proposal requirements listed in section 2 and the Draft SEED Initiative Plan, applicants should reference applicable pages and paragraphs from the Draft SEED Initiative Plan where the requirements listed in section 2 are discussed. 
13. Q: Section 2 starts with a list (for example Approach to Tasks in Scope of Work, Organizational Structure) and continues on with a lettered list (for example A: Technical Need and Merit, B: Technical Approach,..). How should section 2 of the proposal be structured?
A: Section 2 should be structured as the lettered headings indicate on pages 34 to 38 of the solicitation. Use a list to indicate which page(s) and section(s) of your proposal address the elements listed in Section 2, Technical Cost and Proposal. The solicitation manual for RFP-15-305 can be found at: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 . 
14. Q: For how the proposal should be organized, I got confused in section 2: How does the order and the tabs work on this?
A: See response to Question 13.
15. Q: The Scope of Work is fairly detailed; can the applicant add tasks to the Scope of Work?
A: The applicant should not add or subtract from the tasks in the Scope of Work. Staff has modified the solicitation to allow for applicants to propose activities in the draft SEED Initiative Plan that can be funded under Task 3 if approved by the CAM in the Final SEED Initiative Plan. 
[bookmark: _Toc431919013][bookmark: _Toc433013161]Contractor Eligibility
16. Q: The RFP mentioned that neither IOUs nor POUs are eligible to be primes or subs on this contract. Are Community Choice Aggregators eligible?
A: Community Choice Aggregators are eligible. The solicitation has been amended to allow Investor Owned Utilities to participate as primes or subs. Please see the amended solicitation manual on the Energy Commission’s solicitation website: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 . 
17. Q: Does bidding on one of the RFP’s preclude a firm from being able to bid on another CEC RFP?
A: No. Bidding on one of the RFPs does not preclude a firm from bidding on another Energy Commission RFP.
18. Q: Can the project manager (or PI) position be proposed as a third party, independent, unbiased professional who is contracted to run the SEED?
A: Yes, the project manager (or principal investigator) may be an independent, third party who is contracted to run the SEED. 
19. Q: I am a researcher in a research lab associated with a big company. In this case, can either my company (a research lab with ~70 employees) or our parent company (with >100,000 employees) be eligible to be the bidder? If not, can an individual researcher be eligible to become the bidder? Or a small startup company is eligible?
A: Yes, this solicitation is open to all public and private entities and individuals, except publicly owned utilities. Please see the amended solicitation manual on the Energy Commission’s solicitation website: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 .
[bookmark: _Toc433013162]SEED Initiative Plan
20. Q: Could you define the Series A ‘proof of concept’?
A: Proof of concept activities demonstrate the feasibility of a certain method or technology and verify its potential of being used.
For the purposes of the SEED Initiative, Series A ‘proof of concept’ projects are projects with a ‘Technology Readiness Level’ scale below 5. 
For more information on the Technology Readiness Level, please see “Technology Readiness Assessment Guide (DOE G413.3-4).” United States Department of Energy, Office of Management. Sep 15, 2011.
21. Q: Page 27 Task 5 Business Plan Competition for Series B. Please define what a “pitch fest” means to the Energy Commission. This term is not defined in the RFP.
A:  The 'pitch fest' allows nominated Series A funding recipients to pitch their technology to a panel of market experts who can evaluate the technology’s market potential. The experts will have an opportunity to ask questions and provide insight to the entrepreneur as part of evaluating the technology for Series B funding. 
22. Q: The RFP asserts an Annual Business Plan as the barrier to Series B Funding approval. This means that a successful Series A Awardee who was able to complete their Series A project in, say 90 days, would be precluded from additional Series B Funding for an entire Business Plan Cycle, which could be an entire year. This could jeopardize a technology by seriously slowing their development momentum, potentially jeopardizes their IP and potentially starves the most promising companies of resources for an extended and unnecessary period of time, effectively resulting in the opposite effect of that intended.
In order to avoid this, can a successful SEED Applicant propose an alternative or modifications to the year-long wait between Business Plan Competitions that still captures the intent of the Business Plan Competition process (showcasing and highlighting emerging innovations and attracting interest in the program) without potentially stifling fast-moving technology advance?
A: The Annual Business Plan Competition should be conducted once a year. Since both ongoing and completed Series A projects may be eligible for the Annual Business Plan Competition, projects will not need to be completed before the Annual Business Plan Competition. The SEED-TAC will be responsible for nominating Series A projects to participate in the Annual Business Plan Competition.
23. Q:  Is there an optimal mix or range when it comes to the ratio of Series A vs Series B funding? Is the point to move 90% of Series A into Series B funding? Or is the point to limit Series B funding for only those most successful Series A investments? 
A: The point of Series B funding is to fund only the most successful Series A investments.
24. Q: Based on previous funding awards, does the Energy Commission have a sense of the split between awardees from universities and those from the private sector?
A: The Energy Commission has no expectations for the split between awardees from universities and from the private sector.
25. Q: Can the Energy Commission expand on what the expectations are for the contractor to engage in outreach activities to attract and recruit entrepreneurs? 
A: The contractor should expect to conduct outreach both independently and in cooperation with the Energy Commission's in-house efforts and other funded efforts such as the Innovation Clusters of GFO-15-306. The contractor should allot no more than $250,000 for outreach activities.
26. Q: To what extent do you expect the contractor to intervene in funded projects that are underway and de-risk them to a certain extent?
A: The contractor will be expected to intervene to assist entrepreneurs by connecting them to the right resources and knowledge; and if necessary stop work on projects that are not meeting milestones identified in the sub award. 
27. Q: Series A will provide support to selected entrepreneurs and researchers to establish the technical feasibility of their promising energy technology concepts. Series A will include up to $150,000 in funding as well as technical consulting and guidance. Am I correct in thinking that this is done by the Dept of Energy or the IOUs?
A: As stated on page 25 of the solicitation, the contractor will develop and update a network of technical experts that, upon request from the contractor, will provide technical consulting to recipients of Series A and Series B funding. 
28. Q: For the underrepresented groups applying for Series A and Series B, is there a clear definition of a certified woman-owned or minority-owned business? Do those certifications need to be in hand at the time of the application? Or only at the time of certification information collection?
A: The Energy Commission recommends that applicants use the following definitions from CPUC General Order 156:
“Woman-owned" (section 1.3.2) is a business at least 51% owned by one or more women, and whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or more women.
"Minority-owned" (section 1.3.3) is a business at least 51% owned by one or more minority individuals, and whose management and daily operations are controlled by one or more minority individuals. Recognized minorities include Asian Americans, African Americans, Hispanic Americans and Native Americans, among others.
 “Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender (LGBT)-owned” (section 1.3.4) is a business at least 51% owned by a lesbian, gay, bisexual, or transgender person or persons and whose management and daily operations are controlled by one or more of those individuals.
Certifications do not need to be in hand at the time of the application. The Energy Commission encourages a wide range of diverse applicants to submit proposals to our funding opportunities.
Once projects are selected for each solicitation, the Energy Commission and/or the contractor will send out a voluntary survey to the funding recipient, asking the prime contractor and all subcontractors questions about their geographic locations and whether they identify as an underrepresented group.  The Energy Commission will use this information to establish a baseline of current participation rates in Energy Commission funding opportunities and determine where additional efforts should occur. The Energy Commission will report results of the survey in EPIC Annual Reports for the CPUC and the Legislature. 
29. Q: On the bottom of Page 9:  “Funding will be allocated in the following manner:” ….. “A minimum of $4 million of Series A support ……. underrepresented groups include:” … Minority-, woman-, and LGBT-owned businesses.  The question is: how does the contractor determine and verify that an applicant belongs to one of these groups? Is it legal to ask questions about race or gender preference?  How does the contractor determine if the applicant is in fact a member of one of the groups? Is the contractor responsible if the applicant falsifies his/her selection to be a member of one of those groups?
A: See the response to question 28. 
30. Q: On Page 9 bottom of page. A question about businesses located in disadvantaged communities. It is possible that applicants could set up a shell office in one of these communities for invoicing purposes and do the work elsewhere in California.  Is the contractor responsible for policing such practices?
A: The contractor should take reasonable steps such as conducting site visits for a sample of projects to ensure work is being done at the site specified by Series A and Series B awardees.
[bookmark: _Toc433013163]SEED Initiative Schedule
31. Q: In the due dates and deliverables, there are TBDs in the already mandated tasks, are those TBDs to be estimated by the applicant?
A: Yes, they should be estimated by the applicant. However, during the agreement process, date estimates might be modified to better fit the overall SEED Initiative timeline.
32. Q: For Series A funding, it says there’s up to three cycles per year – for how many years total?
A: Series A funding could last for the life of this agreement. However, the contractor will have close-out tasks that must be completed before the end of the contract. To complete these tasks the Series A and B projects will need to be complete, and applicants should schedule funding cycles accordingly. 
33. Q: A question on the timing of the business plan to be held from 2017 to 2020 – while the agreement end date is 2022. Is that 2020 business plan competition end-date a hard cut off or more of an estimate?
A: The business plan competitions will be held until 2021 or until funds are expended. This response reflects changes to the solicitation manual. Please see the amended solicitation manual on the Energy Commission’s solicitation website: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 .
34. Q: Can the Energy Commission provide further guidance on the expected end of this contract? Given the current scheduled end in 2022, does this imply that last of the awards should be issued around 2020 so that there is sufficient time for administrative wrap-up, or can the awards be issued until 2022? 
A: All activities under this contract, including final reports that detail the results of all sub-awardee projects, must be completed prior to the end of the contract. The final agreement end date has been amended to March 2023. Please see the amended solicitation manual on the Energy Commission’s solicitation website: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 .
[bookmark: _Toc433013164]Series A/Series B Eligibility
35. [bookmark: _Ref431554031]Q: Are there any restrictions on who the entrepreneurs must be in order to be eligible for SEED Initiative Series A and Series B funding?
A: Entrepreneurs must be registered with the California Secretary of State, be in good standing, and their project must be located in California to be eligible for SEED Initiative Series A and Series B funding. 
36. Q: Can ventures outside California apply for Series A and B funding and be supported through Cluster activities? If so, what might be the requirements for a California presence?
A: See response to Question 35.
37. Q: Are previous Energy Commission awardees who have received PIER funds excluded from applying for Series A and Series B funding?
A: No, entities that have previously received Energy Commission funds are not excluded from applying for Series A or Series B funding in the SEED Initiative.  
38. Q: Will SEED technologies include software as well as hardware? 
A: Yes, SEED technologies can include software as well as hardware. However, hardware will be the primary focus of the SEED Initiative.
[bookmark: _Toc433013165]SEED-TAC
39. Q: Some members of a TAC may require funding to participate in technologically advanced conversations on a quarterly basis while managing their already existing responsibilities. Can funding be available for the 5-7 technical experts serving on the SEED-TAC? Can each of them be designated as minor subcontractors?
A: Yes, funding can be made available for the 5-7 technical experts to serve on the SEED-TAC. For Energy Commission funds to be used, the subcontractor must be identified in the proposal or selected via a competitive bidding process. The budget should not exceed $100,000 per SEED-TAC member for the life of the agreement. Applicants are encouraged to use match funding to compensate the 5-7 technical experts or to select technical experts that will serve on a voluntary basis. 
SEED-TAC members besides the 5-7 technical experts may not be compensated with Energy Commission funds.
40. Q: Can technical experts on the SEED-TAC apply for a SEED grant?
A: No, members of the SEED-TAC will not be eligible to apply for funding under the SEED Initiative. 
41. Q: What do you envision the 5-7 experts that are brought into the SEED-TAC being like? VCs? Serial entrepreneurs? How about those that are experts in business models?
A: One of the primary functions of the SEED-TAC is the technical evaluation of innovative new concepts. As a result, the 5-7 experts should have expertise and experience evaluating scientific breakthroughs and their potential energy applications.
[bookmark: _Toc433013166]Budget
42. Q: Can you speak about the $33 million and the $9/$24 million split?
A: The total available funds for this contract is $33 million. Of that $33 million, a maximum of $9 million may go to the Contractor and subcontractors to conduct the tasks listed in the statement of work. A minimum of $24 million of the $33 million must go towards Series A and Series B support. 
43. Q: Is there a preference for leaving money in the grant program versus utilizing it for operations? Are point values affected if the applicant left an extra million dollars available to the SEED recipients? IE if only $8 million was left for operations and support activities and $25 million was set aside for Series A and Series B support.
A: Yes, a focus on increasing funds available for Series A and Series B projects would be reflected favorably in the scoring. Applicants should maximize the funding available for Series A and Series B funding, while still completing all parts of the Scope of Work and providing high quality deliverables. 
44. Q: Do F&A (indirect costs) and/or fringe rates, apply towards the $3 million allotted for administration of tasks 4 and 6?
A: Only the indirect costs and/or fringe rates associated with performing Task 4 and Task 6 will apply towards the $3 million cap for those tasks.
45. Q: Are marketing, crowd sourcing, website development/maintenance and subject matter expert resourcing considered budget items for tasks 4 and 6?
A: Those items would fall under Task 3. Please see pages 17 to 29 for detailed descriptions of the Tasks. The solicitation manual for RFP-15-305 can be found at: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 .
46. Q: There’s an annual forum in one of the tasks, I’m presuming that’s something that it is budgeted and organized by the California Energy Commission as opposed to the SEED Initiative contractor?
A: Yes, the annual forum described in task 7 will be budgeted and organized outside the SEED Initiative.
47. Q. In order to maximize the funds available to the entrepreneurs/ researchers and minimize the
administrative overheads and transaction cost associated with pass through of funds from CEC to
the entrepreneurs, would CEC consider the following proposed innovative construct for
disbursement of funds?
[image: ]
A: For purposes of this solicitation, the proposed disbursement structures are not fitting.  Additionally, the CEC usually needs a direct relationship with the person/entity receiving the funds in order to disburse funds to them. 
48. Q: To what degree is the applicant managing the disbursement of funds within a specific Series A round?
A: The contractor will fund each Series A round and report that fund dispersal to the Energy Commission. The Energy Commission will then reimburse the contractor for actual allowable expenditures incurred.
49. Q: Can applicants front load the spend down of the project's matching dollars? In other words, can a grant's match funding be split unevenly (i.e. not always a 50-50 split) over the course of the grant?  Ex: A program manager's staff time is billed 100% as match contribution (i.e. $0 from the CEC) and the next year that position's staff time is billed 100% to the CEC).  Please clarify the invoicing rules in regards to allocating and invoicing match funding over the course of a grant.
A: Yes, applicants can front load match fund expenditures. As stated on page 11 of the RFP, match funding may be spent either before or concurrently with EPIC funds. The solicitation manual for RFP-15-305 can be found at: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305. 
[bookmark: _Toc433013167]Preference Points
50. [bookmark: _Ref431397636]Q: Would a match fund commitment letter from a venture capitalist or other funding entity committing to provide  future funding to successful series A or series B awardees provided the awardee enters into an agreement with the funder be acceptable? Would that company have any requirements needing to be followed from the State? For example, equities, fees, IP, relationships with the State?
A: No, a match fund commitment letter from a funding entity committing to provide future funding that is contingent on other factors is not acceptable. Match funding must be an “unqualified (i.e., without reservation or limitation) commitment that guarantees the availability of the funds for the project.” Additionally, if match funds are “cash in hand” funds it must be in the recipient’s possession and reserved for the proposed project.  However, the presence of a relationship described above could be favorably factored into a proposal’s score process in one or more of the scoring criteria, such as the Team Qualifications, Capabilities, and Resources. 
51. Q: Have you considered the value of additional venture funds being used as match and how that gets handled in this?
A: See response to Question 50.
52. Q: Is there a possibility of revising the match funding requirement necessary to receive bonus points as the current structure requires a significant contribution of match funds to receive the extra points? 
A: The RFP has been amended to clarify how match funding points are calculated. Please see the amended solicitation manual on the Energy Commission’s solicitation website: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-305 .
53. Q: Can nonprofits qualify as a "small business” or “microbusiness" so long as they fit the max employees requirement?
A: A business must fit within the eligibility requirements and be formally certified by the Department of General Services, Office of Small Business and DVBE Services in order to receive the small/microbusiness preference.
54. [bookmark: _Ref431397678]Q: Does the 3% DVBE requirement apply to the entire value of the contract, or only the administration component. Please clarify.
A: The 3% DVBE requirement applies to the amount of funds requested by the contractor and subcontractor(s) to conduct the tasks listed in the statement of work. The maximum the contractor and subcontractor(s) can request is $9 million of the total $33 million available for this contract. 
For example, if an applicant requests $8 million to conduct the tasks listed in the statement of work and $25 million for Series A and Series B support, the DVBE requirement would be 3% of $8 million.
55. Q: How is the DVBE 3% participation calculated? Is it off the funds that the contractor and subcontractors receive or is it also calculated based off of the Series A and Series B award funds?
A: See response to Question 54.
[bookmark: _Toc431919015][bookmark: _Toc433013168]Interaction Between RFP-15-305 and Other Energy Commission Funding Opportunities 
56. Q: How do you envision the SEED Initiative interacting with the Clusters from GFO-15-306?
A: The Innovation Clusters are envisioned to interact with the SEED Initiative in a variety of ways. The Innovation Clusters from GFO-15-306 are also envisioned to be a natural place for successful SEED Initiative funded projects to go to for key services, assistance, resources, and infrastructure needed by entrepreneurs and researchers in the region to successfully develop and commercialize their energy innovation. In addition, representatives from each Cluster will participate on the SEED-TAC to perform the following:
· Score proposals and make final recommendations for each solicitation for Series A support (see Task 4).
· Nominate applicants that have received Series A funding to participate in the Business Plan Competition (see Task 5).
· Provide input and recommendations to the Contractor on guidance for recipients of Series A and Series B support.  The guidance may include directing recipients to technical experts and Innovation Cluster services that can best assist them in developing and commercializing their energy concept (See Task 7).
· Provide recommendations to the Contractor on ways to improve the SEED Initiative to meet the goals and objectives of the agreement (See Task 7).
57. Q: To what extent can the Innovation Clusters play into helping the SEED initiative in recruiting entrepreneurs and general outreach? 
A: Cooperation with the Innovation Clusters from GFO-15-306 for outreach activities is expected and will be encouraged. However, no formal requirement has been placed on applicants/awardees of the Innovation Clusters beyond what is present in the solicitation manual.
The solicitation manual for GFO-15-306 can be found at: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#GFO-15-306.
58. Q: So the SEED grants are going to be upstream of the Cluster activities – or can projects come from Clusters to SEED?
A: SEED Initiative Series A and Series B projects are designed to be upstream of the projects supported by the Innovation Clusters from GFO-15-306. However, Projects from Innovation Clusters that have a Technology Readiness Level below 5 will be allowed to apply for Series A and Series B funding. In those cases, a SEED-TAC member with any conflicts of interest, for example a representative from an Innovation Cluster that had supported that project, will recuse themselves on the evaluation of that project.
For more information on the Technology Readiness Level, please see “Technology Readiness Assessment Guide (DOE G413.3-4).” United States Department of Energy, Office of Management. Sep 15, 2011.
59. Q: One of the answers in the Q&A sessions suggested that startups currently working with a regional Cluster would be excluded from participating in the SEED program Series A & Series B funding. Can you clarify this? If universities, university-affiliated programs and community/university competitions are identified as part of a Cluster, are companies participating and graduating from those programs not eligible for Series A under SEED? Could an applicant to the SEED grant deal with the potential conflict of interest stemming from the above situation by identifying the conflict of interest and creating a mitigation strategy in the SEED-TAC management structure and protocols?
A: See response to Question 58.

[bookmark: _Toc433013169]Previous Small Grant Programs
60. Q: Is this the reconstituted EISG program? EISG made two decades worth of investments that are somewhat similar to this on an annual basis and to potentially find additional private match investors, the portfolio of projects would be valuable for communicating with these private investors. Is that portfolio available? Is there a way to get the full portfolio released between now and December 15th?
A: No, this is not the same as the EISG program.  The SEED Initiative incorporates best practices and elements from programs such as the EISG program and the Department of Energy's SBIR program and integrates that into the SEED Initiative. Some of the enhancements of the SEED Initiative from the EISG program include:
· The awardee will conduct research to identify scientific breakthroughs that have recently occurred or are on the horizon to identify the topics of future solicitations.
· Solicitations released to support scientific breakthroughs when they are needed, rather than regularly scheduled solicitations.
· The provision of technical support to help researchers and entrepreneurs overcome technical barriers.
· The business plan competition which allows market experts to evaluate the commercial merits of new innovations.
Reports detailing past EISG grant awards and their descriptions can be found at the following links. More reports will be posted in the near future.
· 2009 Independent Assessment Report: 
http://www.energy.ca.gov/2014publications/CEC-500-2014-065/CEC-500-2014-065.pdf
· 2010 Independent Assessment Report 
http://www.energy.ca.gov/2015publications/CEC-500-2015-048/CEC-500-2015-048.pdf
· 2011 Independent Assessment Report 
http://www.energy.ca.gov/2015publications/CEC-500-2015-064/CEC-500-2015-064.pdf
· 2012 Independent Assessment Report
http://www.energy.ca.gov/2015publications/CEC-500-2015-074/CEC-500-2015-074.pdf
General information on the EISG program can be found in the 2012 Annual Report for the Public Interest Energy Research program:
http://www.energy.ca.gov/2013publications/CEC-500-2013-013/CEC-500-2013-013-CMF.pdf

61. Q: Is there an easy resource to review past (EISG) grant awards and their status?
A: See response to Question 60.
62. Q: Is there an incumbent for this work?
A: There is no incumbent for this work.
63. Q: Is this a new opportunity or a re-compete of an existing contract?
A: This is a new contract.
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